From: Stuart Wittenbach

To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; davis.catanach@state.nm.us; Sloane. Michael B.. DGF; James Amos; jstovall@blm.gov;
Baker. Denise; Kraemer, Janine, NMENV; Weaver, Crystal. EMNRD; Bratcher. Mike, EMNRD; Webster. Susan;

Eckhart, Jeanne; jeffrey.morgan@rrc.texas.gov

Cc: Tiffani Davis; Sheldon Waeger; Kim Barton; Christine Alderman
Subject: Field Visit - August 10, 2017
Date: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 5:45:58 PM

Ladies and Gents

We look forward to seeing you at our Triple Crown field in Culberson County, Texas and taking you
to our ER field command center.

Attached is a map and directions to our Triple Crown office/yard. Please plan on being at the office
by 9:00 am and we will start the safety meeting at 9:10 am.

You will need the following PPE items:
- FRC
- Safety toe shoes or boots
- Safety Glasses*
- Hard hats*
*Cimarex will provide if you do not have these.

Please forward this to anyone in your group/department that will be attending this field trip.

Thanks and please be careful on the road.

Below are the directions to our Triple Crown Office.

From Orla, Texas and the junction of Texas Highway 285 and Highway 652 - 18.1 miles West on
Texas Highway 652 — 1 % South on County Road 3541 — East into our Triple Crown Office.

Stuart A. Wittenbach
Cimarex Energy
Director of ES&H
Office - 918-560-7257
Cell - 918-404-1084
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